From: Scott Cooper

To: Emily Bremer; James R. Schufreider; Allan Eustis; Matt Wiener
Cc: Frances Limon

Subject: Confcall about June 7th Hill event

Date: Monday, April 29, 2013 3:55:58 PM

Attachments: ANSI_Hill Event 06 07 13.pdf

We have not yet found a location for the lunch hill event on the US public-private
standards system...

Perhaps we can have a confcall (later this week?) to discuss Next Steps.

To start off, | am good this Wed (15!) from 3-5; the 2" from 10-11; and the 3"
from 10-11:30 and 2:30-4.

Best

Scott
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The Host Organizations of the
U.S. CELEBRATION OF

" WORLD STANDARDS DAY 2013

present

The U.S. Public-Private Standardization System:

A Critical Tool for a Strong Economy and Nation

Join us for a dialogue on the benefits of the  :  Speakers
U.S. public-private  standardization  system m S. Joe Bhatia, President and CEO,

and how the consensus process can help in the American National Standards
development of solutions to public policy issues - Institute (ANSI)
before Congress. Topics will include: :m Paul R. Verkuil, Chairman, Administrative

_ Conference of the United States (ACUS)
B Incorporation by reference

Third lobal b chai = George Arnold, Director, Standards
) ireparly globa’ supply chain Coordination Office, National Institute

m Cybersecurity authentication of Standards and Technology (NIST)
. Advanced manufacturing - A question-and-answer period will follow.
w Smart Grid :  Brown bag lunch will be provided.

Friday, June 7, 2013 = 11:30a.m. - 1:30 p.m. = xlocationx

This will be a widely attended event. Pre-registration is not required.
Please direct inquiries fo Scott Cooper, scooper@ansi.org

Co-hosted by

ANSI

American National Standards Institute

NIST

%@ ADMINISTRATIVE CONFERENCE National Institute of

J OF THE UNITED STATES Standards and Technology
& U.S. Department of Commerce







